

1st Sub. H.B. 106

CLEAN AIR AND EFFICIENT VEHICLE TAX INCENTIVES

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 2

FEBRUARY 22, 2008 12:42 PM

Senator **Wayne L. Niederhauser** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 7, Line 210:*

210 may claim a ~~{one-time}~~ tax credit ~~{per vehicle}~~ against tax otherwise due under this chapter or

2. *Page 9, Line 265:*

265 five taxable years.

(6) The tax credit provided by this section may be taken only once per vehicle.

3. *Page 10, Line 303:*

303 (2)(a)(ii) ~~{(b)}~~ (c) or ~~{(2)(a)(iii)}~~ ~~{(c)}~~ (d) .

4. *Page 11, Line 324:*

324 claimant, estate, or trust may claim ~~{one-time}~~ a nonrefundable tax credit ~~{per vehicle}~~ against tax

5. *Page 12, Line 338:*

338 Utah, ~~{a one-time credit per vehicle equal to}~~ the lesser of:

6. *Page 13, Line 378:*

378 that does not exceed the next five taxable years.

(6) The tax credit provided by this section may be taken only once per vehicle.

7. *Page 14, Line 400:*

400 (vi) use of untaxed special fuel~~[-other than a clean special fuel]~~ other than propane or electricity .

8. *Page 15, Line 454:*

454 (10) (a) The purchaser shall pay the tax on diesel fuel or clean fuel purchased for uses under